QUESTION AND ANSWER FOR SOLICITATION N00189-16-T-0452

29 July 2016

QUESTION:  What is the amount of the past award, if any?  Does the award amount include option years?  If so, what option years does the award amount include?

ANSWER: The amount of the past award is $23,996.04.  This is the award amount not including options.  The amount including option is $71,988.12

QUESTION:  What is the name of the awardee in case there is a past award information?

ANSWER:  The name of the awardee is Stephanie Parker
QUESTION:  Is there an incumbent in place?  
ANSWER:  Yes
QUESTION:  The PWS states "2.19 Work 15 hours per week=1 unit per week total of 52 units." Can the government please clarify the meaning of this statement? Does this mean that this position is estimated at 15 hrs. per week. The pricing CLIN structure does not reflect UNITS but only a MONTHLY rate.

ANSWER:  The contract is estimated for 15 hours per week, for 52 weeks for a total of 780 hours.
QUESTION:  Is there an incumbent? If so, what is the contract # and amount?

ANSWER:  The Incumbent is Stephanie Parker.  The contract number is N00189-13-P-0952 and the amount is $23,996.04.

